

# KRISTEN RYAN

## UX DESIGNER

### EXPERIENCE

#### Environmental Scientist | SNC-Lavalin Group Inc.

Sept 2019 - 2022, FORT ST. JOHN, BC

- Established a feasible timeline and budget through technical planning, implementation, data review and collaboration.
- Interpreted and reported data to clients promptly to meet deadlines.
- Adapted to different work environments and kept up to date on the constantly-changing technology and regulation standards.

#### Laboratory Assistant | Exova Canada Inc.

April 2018 - Sept 2018, FORT ST. JOHN, BC

- Consulted with clients on how to accurately achieve their project sampling goals by reviewing standard operating procedures.
- Maintained an accurate and detailed log book used for future reporting and quickly resolving issues that arose.
- Managed the organization of all intake to accurately input it into the system and efficiently meet testing requirement deadlines.

#### FOH Supervisor | Boston Pizza

Nov 2017 - January 2018, ST. JOHN'S, NL

- Applied strong leadership talents and problem solving skills to maintain team efficiency and organize workflows.
- Identified individual employees' unique work styles and adapted management methods.
- Handled customer complaints professionally, resolving issues through diplomatic knowledge and commitment to service.

### EDUCATION

#### BrainStation | Diploma Candidate, User Experience Design

JAN 2022 - APRIL 2022, VANCOUVER, BC

#### College of the North Atlantic | Environmental Engineering Technology

SEP 2015 - 2018, ST. JOHN'S, NEWFOUNDLAND

- President's Award for Academic Excellence, Kruger Environmental scholarship, Hebron Women in Industrial Trades & Engineering Technology scholarship

kriskatryan@gmail.com

250-329-6242

<https://www.linkedin.com/in/kristen-ryan-uxdesigner/>

### SKILLS

Figma, InVision, POP App, Optimal Sort, Principle, Adobe Creative Suite, Zeplin, Microsoft Suite, AutoCAD, Procreate, Sketch

### PROFILE

I've been an Environmental Scientist for the last 3 years in beautiful British Columbia, Canada where I constantly solved problems within the contaminated sites industry. I am so excited to be taking the leap into UX Design and combining my love for science, problem solving, and art into my full time career.

### PROJECTS

#### RealTalk | Brainstation Capstone Project

RealTalk is a secure platform for trauma survivors who want to build a support network by connecting with people who have been in their shoes. It can complement traditional therapy, providing a safe space for people to express themselves and clear their minds with people who understand.